Haverford Dance Center 2023 Dress Rehearsal Schedule and Recital Information

Location: Goodhart Hall, Bryn Mawr College, 150 N. Merion Ave. Bryn Mawr, PA 19010

April 2023

<u>Dress Rehearsal</u> Thursday June 8th, Friday, June 9th

<u>Dress Rehearsal is MANDATORY.</u> Note that this schedule is tentative. Please allow time for unforeseen circumstances. NO ONE may participate in the recital if they miss Dress Rehearsal.

- Only parents and siblings of students may attend Dress Rehearsal.
- Parents are responsible to fix straps, sleeves and hem all jazz pants before dress rehearsal.
- Children should arrive **15 minutes before their scheduled time**, dressed in costume, hair (ballet bun) and make-up completed. Please allow ample time for travel as we must maintain the schedule for all involved.
- If your child is in more than 1 Recital piece, please refer to the Dress Rehearsal schedule to know which costume to wear first. *Please note: the Dress Rehearsal Schedule is NOT the same order as the recital. Please check the Recital Program to determine which costume to wear on Recital Day.
- Parents are responsible for their children during Dress Rehearsal, including changing costumes if their children are in more than 1 piece.
- Please use Dress Rehearsal time for taking pictures and videos. No one is allowed to video on the actual recital day as it is too disturbing to those around you. That is why the professional videographer will be filming all 4 recitals. Recital DVDs/MP3 will be made available for purchase. More details to come.
- We will also have a 2023 T-shirt available for purchase through your Parent Portal. More details to come.
- *Please read carefully and ask questions now.

Recital Day

Saturday, June 10th at 12 PM & 4 PM Sunday, June 11th at 12 PM & 4 PM Students should arrive 30 minutes before each show, dressed in costume, hair (ballet bun) and make-up completed. We will not start the show late so please be prompt.

Parents are reminded of the following:

- 1. No class on Monday, May 29th for Memorial Day weekend.
- 2. Last class day- Monday, June 5th

HDC 2023 Recital Information

Costume Information

- Hair: All students must wear their hair in a ballet bun. Hair Nets are required for all ballet buns.
- Headpiece: Headpieces (if provided with the costume) should be secured to the right side of the bun with bobby pins.
- Makeup: Light eye makeup, blush, mascara, and red lipstick. No jewelry. Ballet Company members should plan on performance makeup.
- Tights: Pink (Ballet, Pre-Ballet, Creative Movement) or Carmel (Jazz, Pre-Ballet/Tap, Tap, Contemporary, Musical Theater)
- Shoes: Pink ballet slippers and/or pointe shoes (Ballet), Carmel jazz shoes (Jazz & Musical Theater), Black patent tap shoes (PreBallet/Tap), Black oxford tap shoes (Tap), Carmel character shoes (Classic Jazz)

Location & Parking

Goodhart Hall Bryn Mawr College 150 N. Merion Ave. Bryn Mawr, PA 19010

Dress Rehearsal Schedule

- Dress Rehearsal 1: Thursday, June 8th
- Dress Rehearsal 2: Friday, June 9th

Recital Schedule

- Recital 1: Saturday, June 10th at 12PM
- Recital 2: Saturday, June 10th at 4PM
- Recital 3: Sunday, June 11th at 12PM
- Recital 4: Sunday, June 11th at 4PM

Ticket Information

- Tickets are \$25.
- All tickets are assigned seats.
- Tickets will be purchased online through the Parent Portal starting **Sunday, May 14th**. **Must have a zero balance in order to purchase tickets**.
- Every individual in attendance must have their own seat.
- All ticket sales are final and non-refundable.
- To pay by physical check, send an email with the number of tickets desired and which Recital(s) and mail or drop off the check in the Studio mailbox. Tickets will be emailed once the check is received. All checks must be received no later than June 1st. Please note, if paying by check your reserved seats will be chosen for you based on ticket availability at the time of processing.
- Please print tickets and bring to the Recital. Printed tickets must be shown at the door to gain admittance.

HDC 2023 Recital Schedule

Class				Recital (June 10 th and June 11 th)			
	Day	Time	Instructor	#1 (Sat. 12 PM)	#2 (Sat. 4 PM)	#3 (Sun. 12 PM)	#4 (Sun. 4 PM)
Ballet B/C/Junior Company & Pointe	Monday	4:15 PM to 6:15 PM	Linda Radomile	1	х		х
PreBallet / Tap	Monday	4:15 PM to 5:00 PM	Linda Robinson			х	
El. Ballet 1	Monday	5:00 PM to 6:00 PM	Daniella Ehritz	Х			
Ballet D/Sr. Company Apprentices & Pointe	Monday	6:15 PM to 8:00 PM	Blythe Smith	Х			Х
Jazz 2	Monday	6:15 PM to 7:15 PM	Gabriella Bressi		Х		
Hip-Hop 4	Monday	7:15 PM to 8:15 PM	Cristina Hernandez	Х	Х		
Нір-Нор 3	Monday	8:15 PM to 9:15 PM	Cristina Hernandez	Х	Х		
Contemporary Company	Monday	8:15 PM to 9:30 PM	Jim Bunting	х		х	
Contemporary 3	Tuesday	4:15 PM to 5:15 PM	Tim Early	х		Х	
El. Ballet 5 & Pointe	Tuesday	4:30 PM to 6:00 PM	Linda Radomile		х		
Contemporary 4	Tuesday	5:15 PM to 6:15 PM	Tim Early		х		х
El. Ballet 3	Tuesday	6:00 PM to 7:00 PM	Linda Radomile		х		
Ballet E/Sr. Company & Pointe	Tuesday	6:15 PM to 8:00 PM	Tim Early		х	х	
El. Jazz/Hip-Hop 3/4	Tuesday	7:00 PM to 8:00 PM	Marie Quercetti	х			
Intermediate/Advanced Tap	Tuesday	8:00 PM to 9:00 PM	Marie Quercetti		х	х	
Jazz 4	Wednesday	4:15 PM to 5:15 PM	Tim Early		х		х
Preschool/Creative Movement	Wednesday	4:45 PM to 5:30 PM	Daniella Ehritz				х
El. Ballet 6/B & Pointe	Wednesday	5:15 PM to 6:45 PM	Linda Radomile			х	
El. Ballet 2	Wednesday	5:45 PM to 6:45 PM	Daniella Ehritz	х			
Contemporary 2	Wednesday	6:45 PM to 7:45 PM	Felicia Cruz-Sharpe				х
Adult Tap	Wednesday	6:45 PM to 7:45 PM	Marie Quercetti				Х
Ballet B/C/Junior Company & Pointe	Wednesday	7:45 PM to 9:15 PM	Felicia Cruz-Sharpe	х		х	
Intermediate Classic Jazz	Wednesday	7:45 PM to 8:45 PM	Gabriella Bressi				Х
El. Jazz/Hip-Hop 1/2	Thursday	4:15 PM to 5:15 PM	Linda Robinson		х		
Ballet D / Sr. Company Apprentices & Pointe	Thursday	4:15 PM to 6:00 PM	Christina Swieson		х	х	
El. Ballet 2	Thursday	5:15 PM to 6:15 PM	Grace Kimble				х
Ballet E / Sr. Company & Pointe	Thursday	6:00 PM to 8:00 PM	Christina Swieson	х			Х
El. Ballet 4	Thursday	6:15 PM to 7:15 PM	Grace Kimble				Х
Нір-Нор 2	Thursday	7:15 PM to 8:15 PM	Gabriella Bressi			х	
Advanced Classic Jazz	Thursday	8:00 PM to 9:00 PM	Debbie Narcise	х		Х	
Jazz 3	Thursday	8:15 PM to 9:15 PM	Gabriella Bressi	х		х	
El. Ballet 5 & Pointe	Friday	4:15 PM to 5:45 PM	Grace Kimble	х			
Musical Theater	Friday	4:30 PM to 5:30 PM	Jim Bunting	х		х	
El. Ballet 6/B Technique	Friday	5:45 PM to 6:45 PM	Grace Kimble	See Petite Ballerina			
El. Contemporary 3/4	Friday	5:45 PM to 6:45 PM	Jim Bunting		х		
Petite Ballerina	Friday	6:45 PM to 7:15 PM	Grace Kimble		х		х
Musical Theater	Friday	6:45 PM to 7:45 PM	Jim Bunting		х		х
Ballet D / Sr. Company Apprentices & Pointe	Saturday	9:15 AM to 11:00 AM	Felicia Cruz-Sharpe	х		х	
Preschool/Creative Movement	Saturday	9:30 AM to 10:15 AM	Laurie Oliver			х	
Pre-Ballet	Saturday	10:30 AM to 11:15 AM	Laurie Oliver			х	
Ballet E / Sr. Company & Pointe	Saturday	11:00 AM to 12:45 PM	Felicia Cruz-Sharpe		х		х
Pre-Jazz/Hip-Hop	Saturday	11:15 AM to 12:00 PM	Laurie Oliver	х			

HDC 2023 Dress Rehearsal Schedule

Class		Class Time	Instructor	Dress Rehearsal (June 8 th and June 9 th)				
	Class Day			Thursday, June 8 th	Rehearsal Time	Friday, June 9 th	Rehearsal Time	
Preschool/Creative Movement	Wednesday	4:45 PM to 5:30 PM	Daniella Ehritz	Х	4:15	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
El. Ballet 1	Monday	5:00 PM to 6:00 PM	Daniella Ehritz	х	4:30			
El. Ballet 2	Wednesday	5:45 PM to 6:45 PM	Daniella Ehritz	Х	4:45			
Pre-Ballet	Saturday	10:30 AM to 11:15 AM	Laurie Oliver	х	5:00			
Preschool/Creative Movement	Saturday	9:30 AM to 10:15 AM	Laurie Oliver	Х	5:15			
Intermediate Classic Jazz	Wednesday	7:45 PM to 8:45 PM	Gabriella Bressi	Х	5:30			
PreBallet / Tap	Monday	4:15 PM to 5:00 PM	Linda Robinson	Х	5:40			
El. Jazz/Hip-Hop 1/2	Thursday	4:15 PM to 5:15 PM	Linda Robinson	Х	5:55			
Hip-Hop 2	Thursday	7:15 PM to 8:15 PM	Gabriella Bressi	Х	6:10			
Pre-Jazz/Hip-Hop	Saturday	11:15 AM to 12:00 PM	Laurie Oliver	Х	6:20			
El. Ballet 4	Thursday	6:15 PM to 7:15 PM	Grace Kimble	Х	6:35			
El. Ballet 6/B & Pointe	Wednesday	5:15 PM to 6:45 PM	Linda Radomile	Х	6:50			
Petite Ballerina	Friday	6:45 PM to 7:15 PM	Grace Kimble	Х	7:00			
Ballet B/C/Junior Company & Pointe	Monday	4:15 PM to 6:15 PM	Linda Radomile	Х	7:10			
El. Ballet 2	Thursday	5:15 PM to 6:15 PM	Grace Kimble	х	7:20			
El. Ballet 3	Tuesday	6:00 PM to 7:00 PM	Linda Radomile	х	7:35			
Jazz 2	Monday	6:15 PM to 7:15 PM	Gabriella Bressi	х	7:50			
El. Ballet 5 & Pointe	Friday	4:15 PM to 5:45 PM	Grace Kimble	х	8:00			
El. Ballet 5 & Pointe	Tuesday	4:30 PM to 6:00 PM	Linda Radomile	х	8:15			
Jazz 3	Thursday	8:15 PM to 9:15 PM	Gabriella Bressi	Х	8:30			
Contemporary Company	Monday	8:15 PM to 9:30 PM	Jim Bunting			х	4:15	
Musical Theater	Friday	6:45 PM to 7:45 PM	Jim Bunting			х	4:30	
Contemporary 4	Tuesday	5:15 PM to 6:15 PM	Tim Early			х	4:40	
Musical Theater	Friday	4:30 PM to 5:30 PM	Jim Bunting			х	4:50	
El. Contemporary 3/4	Friday	5:45 PM to 6:45 PM	Jim Bunting			х	5:10	
Ballet D/Sr. Company Apprentices & Pointe	Monday	6:15 PM to 8:00 PM	Blythe Smith			х	5:25	
Adult Tap	Wednesday	6:45 PM to 7:45 PM	Marie Quercetti			Х	5:35	
El. Jazz/Hip-Hop 3/4	Tuesday	7:00 PM to 8:00 PM	Marie Quercetti			х	5:45	
Advanced Classic Jazz	Thursday	8:00 PM to 9:00 PM	Debbie Narcise			х	6:00	
Intermediate/Advanced Tap	Tuesday	8:00 PM to 9:00 PM	Marie Quercetti			х	6:15	
Jazz 4	Wednesday	4:15 PM to 5:15 PM	Tim Early			х	6:25	
Ballet D / Sr. Company Apprentices & Pointe	Thursday	4:15 PM to 6:00 PM	Christina Swieson			х	6:35	
Ballet E / Sr. Company & Pointe	Thursday	6:00 PM to 8:00 PM	Christina Swieson			х	6:45	
Contemporary 2	Wednesday	6:45 PM to 7:45 PM	Felicia Cruz-Sharpe			х	6:55	
Hip-Hop 4	Monday	7:15 PM to 8:15 PM	Cristina Hernandez			x	7:10	
Hip-Hop 3	Monday	8:15 PM to 9:15 PM	Cristina Hernandez			х	7:10	
Ballet B/C/Junior Company & Pointe	Wednesday	7:45 PM to 9:15 PM	Felicia Cruz-Sharpe			х	7:30	
Ballet D / Sr. Company Apprentices & Pointe	Saturday	9:15 AM to 11:00 AM	Felicia Cruz-Sharpe			x	7:45	
Ballet E / Sr. Company & Pointe	Saturday	11:00 AM to 12:45 PM	Felicia Cruz-Sharpe			x	7:55	
Contemporary 3	Tuesday	4:15 PM to 5:15 PM	Tim Early			х	8:05	
Ballet E/Sr. Company & Pointe	Tuesday	6:15 PM to 8:00 PM	Tim Early			x	8:15	